
 

 

2281 Fawndale Lane Lincoln, CA 95648, 916-990-7195 

 

DATE:  January 9, 2024 

ATTN:  Don Elias/ Jason Hoffman 

JOB NAME:  CVP WTP IT Security Upgrade Project 

 

 

Dear Don/ Jason,  

 

Thank you for choosing CSI Metrics, LLC, to provide continued professional 

services. We have identified vulnerabilities in your system in regard to remote 

access to the plant and also the health of your current SCADA computer.  

 

We are recommending two phases to mitigate project costs for the agency. 

1) Phase 1: Firewall/ Network security 

2) Phase 2: Upgrading the SCADA computer with a more robust hardware 

platform. 

 

All existing Computer software will be utilized on the new computer system 

where applicable. All components are new and in the original packaging from the 

factory or authorized vendor. 

 

Please review the following cost outline on page 2 for detailed cost information. 

 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me!  

Sincerely,  

Tim Cooper 

CEO / Sr. Controls Engineer 

CSI Metrics, LLC 

916.990.7195 

 

  



 

 

2281 Fawndale Lane Lincoln, CA 95648, 916-990-7195 

 

Project Cost Outline: 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 


